UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05962204 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc .

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 9:24:30 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Schedule

Can you call me to discuss tomorrow? ' RELEASE IN FULL|

NNDINAIRNA LR
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B6

From: H [HDR22@clintenemail.comj _
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2008.6:13:18 PM . RELEASE IN PART |
To: Huma Abedin B6
Subject: Fw: Followup -

Pls print.

——- Original Message -----

From: H

To: ‘archerygd _ l<archeryga

Sent: Tue Jul 14 05:23:39 2009

Subject: Followup

Dear Jimmy,

We are stil waiting to hear back from the channél we were advised 1o use. | will let you know as soon as we hear if they
are receplive to our request. Thgnks so much for your concern. Hillary

, . ' HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-068322 Doc No. C05962420 Date: 08/26/2016
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: Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] ( |
Sent: Saturday, August 08, 2009 8:00:40 AM RELEASE IN|
To: "humamabedin@yahoo.com’ PART

Subject: PrintFw: Print Fw: Important. Not for circulation. You only. Sid B1,1.4(D),B6 |

e e Classified by Director A/GIS/IPS, Acting, DoS on 10/30/3015 ~ Class:

To: Huma Abedin CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 07/1 5/2024 1 }

Sent: Sat Aug 08 07:56:21 2009
Subject: Print Fw: Important. Not for circulation. You only. Sid

—--- Original Message ——

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 08 07:53:56 2009

Subject: Fw: Important. Not for circulation. You only. Sid

Pls print.

—--- Original Message ——-

Erom: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: H2 ‘
- Sent; Sat Aug 01 12:27:50 2009

Subject: Re: Important. Not for circulation. You only. Sid

—--- Original Message —-- _
From: sbwhoeop@aol.com 4 | : B6
To: H 1 "

Sent; Wed Jul 15 16:18:20 2009 *~ .
Subject: Important. Not for circulation. You only. Sid

CONFIDENTIAL

&nbs p; July 15, 2009 ‘
i
|
For: Hillary '
From: Sid
Re: Moscow Summit/Germany/UK
1.1 have heard authoritatively from Bill Drozdiak, who is in Berlin and has just me{ | B1

a
|
!
|
i

[TTUS 1S INe tirg message 1
have received from sources about the disastrous nature of the Obama trip. Drozdiak also says that the US is totally out of
the loop in Berlin—no ambassador, no DCM and a political cou nselor who has just arrived. The Germans have nobody to
talk to and they don't expect to deal seriously with Obama’s ambassadorial appointment. We should expect that the
Germans and Russians will now cut their own separate deals on energy, regional security, etc., and those deals will

TR AAIRLAIAMRA
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reflect narrow, parochial economic and political needs indifferent to whether or not we deem them to be in the broader

interest of the Western alliance
2. Shaun Woodward tells me, B i
I B1

| | 1.4(D)

1

Stay cool with this summer's hottest movies. Moviefone brings you trailers, celebrities, movie showtimes and tickels
<http:lew.moviefone.conﬂsummr-mies?ncidxeniweumwvioﬂoom> I

HA NAMN4IINAR
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RELEASE IN PART
B6
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.comj ‘
Sent: Saturday, August 08, 2009 8.00:47 AM
To: - ‘humamabedin i B6
Subject: PrintFw: N. Korea '

—-- Original Message ——
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 08 07:55:57 2009
Subject: Fw: N. Korea

g

~—- Original Message ——

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Wed Aug 05 18:11:36 2009
Subject: Fw: N. Korea

Pls print.

——- Original Message —— |

From: Campbell, Kurt M <CampbellKM@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Wed Jul 15 10:09:48 2009

Subject:‘Re: N. Korea

Madame Secretary — itis very late at night here in Hawaii and | just finished an incredible day working with the Chinese on
the S and ED, meeting with Admiral Keating at Pearl Harbor to discuss our Pacific strategy (he will join us now for our
meetings with the Chinese which is very good and projects the right message), and finally greeting and meeting with the-
Emperor and his wife on their visit here. it was just one of those wonderful days and | just wanted to say thank you a million
times for having the confidence in me, sticking with me, and giving me this chance. | will do everything in my power to fulfill
and deserve that trust. Onto Tokyo and see you in Thailand. Best Kurt

—--- Original Message ——

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Campbell, Kurt M :

Sent: Sat Jul 11.16:36:04 2009
Subject; Fw: N. Korea

Kurt—I just rec'd the email below from Carter reiterating one of the points he made to me yesterday. If you.want to discuss,
pls call me thru ops. HRC

--— QOriginal Message ——

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyL C@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Sat Jul 11 15:02:19 2009

Subject: Fw: N. Korea

From: Jimmy ¢

To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Sat Jul 11 14:06:23 2008
Subject: N. Korea

Hillary: As | explained to you on the phone, | don't think it is apprapriate to tell them that { will come only if they agree in
advance to release the women. Your response was, in effect, “They have already agreed.” Is this correct? If not, | will go, by
commercial airline if necessary, representing The Carter Center, and fry to induce them to approve the release. JC

; : HA NAINAIINAEK
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RELEASE IN PART |
B6 l
From: H (HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: * saturday, Auqust 08, 2009 8:05:40 AM
To: Terry.Duffy |
ceC: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Asia Trip

Temy--I'm emailing from Capetown, one of my favorite cities in the world. I'm copying your email to Huma so she can
follow up w you ;egardlng your Asia trip. Hope you're well. All the best, H

----- Original Messaqe -----

From: Duffy, Terry «

To:H2; H

Sent: Wed Aug 05 10:20:50 2008
Subject: RE: Asia Trip

Madame Secrelary,

| apologize. | know the credit for the release of the two journalists goes to you. | know the President went there, but you
were the one who negotiated the release.

Once agaln, | look forward to seeing you soon. .

Best,

Terry ‘

Temrence A. Duffy
Executive Chairman
CME Group

20 S. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL. 60606

From: Duffy, Terry

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 5.09 PM
To: 'hri5@att.blackberry.net’; 'H'
Subject: Asia Trip

Dear Madam Secretary-

| hope this note finds you, the President, and Chelsea all doing well. Congratulations to President Clinton on successfully
securing the release of the 2 American journalists. | am planning a trip to Asia for October 3-10. While there, | will be
traveling to Beijing, Tokyo, Hong Kong and Singapore and | was wondering if there is any way you could help setup a
meeting or 2 with some elected officials in any of those regions. Once again, you're doing an amazing job and alf of
America is very fortunate to have you as our Secretary of State. | look forward to seeing you soon.

All my best,

Temy

Temence A. Duffy
Executive Chairman
CME Group

20 S. Wacker Drive
Chicaqo. IL 60606

HA N9IN1I2015
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From: . Doug Band
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 11.06:51 AM
s bedin;
oo i maRLAeE ) | RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: MEMO: N. Ireland/CG)/Pres.Clinton/ B6 _ |

Wic/l think it is a great idea and have been discussing it with sid

—--- Original Message —---

From: H

To: Doug Band; Huma Abedin;, ‘cheryl. mms | <cheryl.mills{
Cc: H2 ! i
Sent: Mon Aug 10 10:46:50 2008

Subject: Fw: MEMO: N. Ireland/CGIPres.Clinton/

| think this'is a good idea and see no conflict.

—--—- Original Message —--

From: sbwhoeop l<sbwhoeop ' ; .
To: H; MillsCD@state.gov <MillsCD@state .gov>; chery! m1||s <cheryl.mills!
Sent; Sun Aug 09 09:46:49 2009 '
Subject: MEMO: N. Ireland/CGl/Pres.Clinton/

CONFIDENTIAL
August 9, 2009

To: Hillary
From: Sid
Re: N. Ireland forum at CGl

1. Shaun Woodward UK Secretary of State for Northern Ireland, suggested a panel at CGl to be conducted by farmer
President Clinton of British and lrish prime ministers, and perhaps leaders in NI, under the theme of “Implementing
Peace.”

2. Former President Clinton has conveyed to me his approval, contingent on approval of the State Departmem.
_ 3.1 have copled below (and attached) Woodward's letter to me. ‘

4. Let me know to move this forward.

Dear Sid, -

Following our conversations about the CGl, it would be good to try and
explore further now with President Clinton and State the idea for an event
at the CGI for Northern Ireland.

As you know, and very much thanks to the help again of HRC, we hope fo be
able to move forward with the final phase of the political process in the
Autumn.

As the CGI coincides with the UN mealing and also the G20, we should explore
the idea of whether we could bring together and participation of both the

British and (rish Prime Ministers under the auspices of the CGI. The theme
could be 'Implementing Peace'. The session would explore the steps for the:

HA 09/01/2015
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peace and political process in NI and obviously a session could have wider
application into say the Middle East peace and palitical process.

To take this forward it would be helpful to explore this with President
Clinton and State, and following their expression of interest/approval, |
would take this forward with the British and Irish Prime Ministers.

Let me know your thoughts.

Best

Shaun

‘HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05962514 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintanamaiheaml by Judicial Watch, Inc. '
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2000 3:39:38 AM IR
To: H |
CC: H2 %

Subject: Re: Followup

\'
|
. yes there is always a record of who attends bilats with you. Both in dc and on the road.

--- Original Message --—--

From: H

To: 'abedinh@state.gov' <abedinh@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Cc: H2

Sent: Wed Aug 12 17:16:54 2009

Subject: Followup

Is there a record of who atlends the bilat mtgs | hold?

2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 05965987 Date:
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From: Reines, Philippe | [reinesp@satate-00v]A by Judicial Watch, Inc

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 5:00:00 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: damn this s good... RELEASE IN PART
Consider it done B6

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com’ <hdr22@clintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I,
‘Huma@clintonemail.com' <Humag@clintonemail.com>

Cc: 'cheryl.millg |

Sent; Fri Aug 14 16:50:41 2009

Subject: Re: damn this is good...

Agree - philippe?!

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@ clintonemail.com>

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Cc: ‘cheryl.mills

Sent: Fri Aug 14 16:38:44 2009

Subject: Fw: damn this is good...

We should figure out how to distribute this. Thx for a great trip!

----- Original Message -----

From: Burns Strider| R |
To: H; mmoore|
Sent: Thu Aug 13 18:52:40 2009
Subject: damn this is good...

The first sentence sets the tone for a great piece... that first sentence has something for everyone: pride in America,
empathy for do-gooders and a hard ling for the hard-nosed patriots... “but Africa got one anyway.”

hnp:f/www.google.comlhostednewslapfaniclelALeqMSjBRYJFZuXng__LY?.peUQNwasSagDQAZSQDOO

Preaching reform, Clinton wins African hearts

By DONNA BRYSON (AP) — 1 hour ago

JOHANNESBURG — In Liberia, Hillary Clinton brought out the crowds despite torrential rain. In Congo, she came away
deeply shaken from a meeting with rape victims. Kenya's prime minister said Africa didn't need lectures from the West
about democracy, but Africa got one anyway.

At home, the U.S. secretary of state's visit may have been overshadowed by the aftermath of her husband's mission to
North Korea to bring home two imprisoned U.S. journalists. But on her seven-nation Africa tour, ending Friday with a
stopover in the West African island republic of Cape Verde, she made one splash after another.

Coupled with Barack Obama's visit last month, the twa trips to Africa were the earliest into an administration by any-
secretary of state or president, underlining Washington's pledges lo pay more altention to the continent.

In the U.S., the headline-making moment of the trip was her testy response to a question about Bill Clinton. But in Africa, it
quickly bec.ame a footnote. What people wanted to hear was support for democracy, clean government and ending its
many civil wars.

Clinton's ambitious Itinerary resembled those of China's foreign minister, who makes extensive annual tours of his
country's allies on the continent. But where China tends to sidestep the issues of corruption democracy, Clinton -

A naingianAd
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confronted them head-on. " Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Kenyan Prime Minister Raila Odinga, speaking hours before Clinton arrived, said Africa did not need to be leclured about
democracy. After they met, she did just that. "The absence of strong and effective democratic institutions has permitted
ongoing corruption, impunity, politically motivated violence and a lack of respect for a rule of law," Clinton said. "These
cﬂﬂdillOI’lS 0 are continuing to hold Kenya back.”

Odinga switched to a more conciliatory tone, saying African countries could learn from Clinton’s example when she
‘conceded defeat to Obama during the U.S. presidential primaries.

“That is a lesson Africa needs to leam seriously,” he said. "In Africa, in many countries, eleclions are never won, they are
only rigged. The losers never accept that they lost. If we do this, we will be able to develop democracy truly in the African
continent.”

In Angola, she told Foreign Minister Assuncao Afonso dos Anjos thal his country needed to write a new constitution,
prosecute human rights crimes and hold a proper presidential election.

"So, Mr. Minister, we have our work cut out for us," she said.

And in Nigeria, Africa’s biggest oil producer, she said "the disconnect between Nigeria's wealth and its poverty is a failure
of governance at the federal, state and local level "

To Africa's reformers, often an embattled minorily, these were heartening words,

Emma Ezeazu, who campaigns for free and fair elections in his native Nigeria, said Clinton's visit showed that U.S.

officials "are becoming more pro-active in their relationship with Nigeria, in particular on the subject of governance and
democracy. They are paying more attention."

Tiseke Kasambala, a Johannesburg-based researcher for Human Rights Watch, commended her grasp of human rights
abuses in Africa — not just the headline-makers, like Zimbabwe and Congo, but the lesser publicized offenders such as
Angola,

In Goma, a Congo town in a region ravaged by gang rapes amid continuing fighting between army and rebels, Clinton
announced $17 million in American aid to help the victims.

She toured a squalid camp of 18,000 refugees and heard one of them tell her, "We really want 10 return home, that's why
we are asking America to help stop the fighting."

"That's why I'm here," Clinton replied. "I want you to be able to go home."

In Cape Town, South Africa, big, joyous crowds turned out for her at a housing project. In Liberia, founded in 1847 by
freed American slaves, rain-drenched crowds waved U.S. and Liberian flags at Clinton's motorcade.

The crowds in Nigeria and Angola were fewer, bul community and religious leaders seemed excited just to be with Clinton
and be heard by her.

Nancy Kachingwe, a Malawian with the development group ActionAid, applauded Clinton's "very strong emphasis around
women's rights."

1
Some of former President George W, Bush's Africa initiatives, particularly on AIDS, have been widely praised in Africa.
But there were aiso sharp differences over world trade, global warming, and over the Bush administration’s anti-terrorism
strategy.

Washington wants to buy Africa’s oil and gain access fo its markets, and fears instability in places like Somalia could fuel
anti-U.S. terrorism. Clinton won points by stressing that as the U.S. pursues ils interests, it sees the virtue of " working with
and listening to our friends and allies, and creating not a multipolarworld, but a multi-partner world.”

Kachingwe said what.matters now Is the follow-up.

"There will be a positive impact" from Clinton's trip, she said. "But somewhere along the way, we do need fo see ... what's
going to come to keep the momentum going."

ANINRA IAANA
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc

Burns Strider
Founding Partner

The Eleison Group

www.eleisongroup.com
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail B G
Sent: Sunday,August 16, 2009'5%6%%?"* Bl ICARR N R It ‘ —
To: VaimoroLJ@state.gov'; Huma Abedin \ RELEASE IN

Subject: Tomorrow and Tuesday

May | pls get drafts for each day?

-

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966013 Date: 08/26/2076
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From: | H [HDR22@clintonemaibgamkd via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc -

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2009 6:54:35 PM RELEASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedin *

Subject: Re: Still 9pm wheels up?

Ok see you then,

—- Original Message ~—-

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sun Aug 16 18;54:17 2009
Subject: Re: Still 9pm wheels up?

Ok for me. Was just going to me u al house.

——- Original Message —-

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Aug 16 16.17:54 2009
Subject: Re: Still 9pm wheels up?

Yes—is that ok for you? Should | meet you at airport?

—-- Original Message —-—
From: Huma Abedin

To: H '

Sent: Sun Aug 16 15:26:49 2009
Subject: Still 9pm wheels up?

H* namni/on4K
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966041 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: H [HDR22@¢clintonemaihe@mld via FOIA by Judicial Waich, Inc

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 7:05:15 AM IRELEASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedin )

Subject: Re: Will meet you at office after biden breakfast.

Ok

-—--- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Tue Aug 18 06:19:08 2009

Subject: Will meet you at office after biden breakfast.

: " . H
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966065 Date:aoglozgf%o%'s
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc

RELEASE IN FULL!

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2009 12:42:55 PM
To: H ' g

Subject: Re: UNGA

At the waldorf

—--- Original Message —-—
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Sat Aug 22 12:37:31 2009
Subject: Re; UNGA

We did not discuss timing only that | would do it. Dinner preferable but lunch ok if immovable. Where is venue?

—--- Original Message ——-

From: Huma Abedin

To: H; ValmoroL J@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Sent: Sat Aug 22 12:01:38 2009

Subject: Re: UNGA

Will check
| know melanne moved forward after she discussed with you. Will see if people can change to dinner.

—--- Original Messaga —

From: H

To: Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Sent; Sat Aug 22 10:26:44 2009 )

Subject: UNGA

Could we do the Women FMs and Heads of State as a dinner instead of a lunch 6'n 91247

HA 09/01/2015§
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966391 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemalligamld via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2009 12:49:12 PM ‘

To: Huma Abedin .} |
Subject: Re: . 'RELEASE IN FULL|

| did not get any.

—-- Original Message -—--
From: Huma Abedin

To:H '

Sent: Sat Aug 22 12:46:54 2009
Subject:

Did u get clips ok? | know we were trylng and kept geiting busy signal for a while

ANINAIARAL
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From: Jiloty, Lauren C [JilolyLC@slale: g9l FoIA by Judicial Wdtch Inc.

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2009 10:50:34 PM RELEASE IN FULL
To: - = Huma Abedin =
Subject: Re:

Ok

—--- Original Message ~——

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com=>
To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Sat Aug 22 22:48:25 2009

Subject: Fw:

Let's put kouchner on her call sheet for 8/31

—-- Original Message —-*

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 22 18:34:35 2009
Subject: Re: .

| never got them. The fax machine has rec'd faxes for Bill all day so | don't know why the clips didn't come thru.

~-— Original Message —---
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Sat Aug 22 12:46:54 2009
Subject:

Did u get clips ok? | know we were trying and kept getling busy signal for a while.

10a AAINA AN~
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintanemaikaomh by Judicial Watch, Inc RELEASE IN PART ]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 12:30:06 AM B6 |

To: H

Subject: Re: just read after a pretty intense week-the- It's 3 a.m. Do You Know Where Hillary Clinton Is?-over

all it reflects your amazing strength of "Purpose”...keep on Sis and love
I set him clips so he should be able to print

—--- Original Message ——-

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Aug 23 23:16:00 2009

Subject: Re: just read after a pretty intense week-the- It's 3 a.m. Do You Know Where Hillary Clinton Is?-over all it reflects
your amazing strength of "Purpose”.. .keep on Sis and love '

| don't think so but Il ask him. Also, when Oscar comes in tomorrow,| will try to get my fax fixed so | can get the clips |
missed plus whatever else is floating in cyberspace.

—--- Qriginal Message —--

From: Huma Abedin

To:H i \
Sent: Sun Aug 23 23:05:05 2009

Subject: Re: just read after a pretty intense week-the- It's 3 a.m. Do You Know Where Hillary Clinton Is?-over alt it reflects
your amazing strength of "Purpose”.. keep on Sis and love :

Sounds like he re-read the text of the 3am ad

—--- Original Message —--

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Aug 23 23:03:57 2009 )

Subject: Fw: just read after a pretty intense week-the- It's 3 a.m. Do You Know Where Hillary Clinton is?-over all it reflects
your amazing strength of "Purpose”...keep on Sis and love

Do you know what Roy is talking about? . !

—--- Original Message —---

From: Roy Spence <

To:H

Sent: Sun Aug 23 19:17:13 2009 .
Subject: just read after a prefty intense week-the- It's 3.a.m. Do You Know Where Hillary Clinton Is?-over all it reflects
your amazing strength of "Purpose”...keep on Sis and love

This e-mail is intended only for the named person or entity to which It is addressed and contains valuable business
information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential andfor otherwise protected from disclosure. If you received this
email in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Please nofify us
immediately of the error via email to disclaimerinquiries@ideacity.com and please delete the email from your system,
retaining no copies in any media. We appreciate your cooperation.

~~~~~ —ideacity.legal.disclaimer.01112008

. HA 0QIN419N15
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] ‘ RELEASE IN PART |
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 6:44:12 AM |B5,B6

To: H : :

Stbject: Re: FM Amorim

| can do anvtime. U want to do 7:15?

——- QOriginal Message —--
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Aug 25 05:49:34 2009
Subject: Re: FM Amorim

Ok. When can we do scheduling call? | can do anytime before 8:30 and btw 10:30-12:30.

Also,|

—-— Original Message —-

From: Huma Abedin

To: H; 'SullivanJJ@state.gov’ <SullivanJJ@state.gov>
Sent: Tue Aug 25 00:12:52 2009

Subject: Re: FM Amorim

Had a call with mark today re unga. And denis called me later this evening to reiterate unga plans. They seem to be
holding fast to not adding anything additional to his unga schedule. But we will reconvene and get back to you.

~—--- Original Message —--- :
From: H ¢
To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanfj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Sent: Mon Aug 24 21:30:17 2009
Subject: FM Amorim

Also he renewed invite for me to come and for Todd Stern to visit soon.

AiR A IRAAF
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com) .
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 10:36:27 AM

To: Huma Abedin - : : pesAsE N
Subject: Re: Tomorrow ‘

Btw 1and 2.

-~--- Origlnal Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To:H .

Sent: Tue Aug 25 08:15:40 2009
Subject: Tomorrow '

Marcy Is going to coordinate her departure with your arrival tomorrow. What time should | tell her you will arrive?

<
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From: Jay Carson | ;

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 7:34.00 PM RELEASE IN PART

To: H ' B6 _ .
ccC: Huma Abedin; ‘preines| [ B6
Subject: Re: Hello--quick question

Thank you very much and sorry again to bug you with this given averything else on your plate
1l talk to huma/philippe and we'll figure it out |
{ hope you're doing very well-and look forward to seeing you in person soon . }

All the best,
Jay

-—-- Qriginal Message -—-- -

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Jay Carson l
Cc: Huma Abedin'<Huma@clintonemail.com>; ‘preines| <preines |

Sent. Wed Aug 28 12:39:51 2009 ‘ '
Subject: Re: Hello—quick question . !

Jay--Congratulations! | am also a BIG fan of the mayor's and delighted he will have your help. | think this is ok, but I'm
copying Huma and Philippe to double check thru all the rules | have to follow. If ok, they can work w you on the actual
quote. Good luck. H )

- Original Message -=-=-

From: Jay Carson 4 R '
To:H

Sent; Wed Aug 26 15:21:44 2009

Subject: Hello-—-quick question

Madame secretary (that's still fun to say):

| hope you're doing weil and at least getting a little down time this summer.

| have sorme news for you and a quick question to ask.

In a couple weeks | will be leaving steve's company to take a job in mayor villaraigosa's adminiétraﬁon. Specifically I'll be
the chief deputy mayor and one of the top two slaffers inthe cily. He's looking to reinvigorate and refocus his mayoralty
and I'm excited to help him do that and I'm really excited about the opportunity to help govem from an executive posilion.
| also have a strong affinity for him in no small part because of how loyal he was 1o you during the' primary.

That's the news -- the question is that I've just leamed they'll be announcing this tomorrow and | wanted to see if perhaps
you'd be willing to give a quote forthe release.

And | do know you have a world 1o continue putting back together so if this isn't possible for any reason | completely
understand.

All the best,
Jay

LGILERL LTS

1A
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IRELEASE IN PART

B6
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 9.55 47 AM
To: H ’
Subject: " Re:

They've been printing, just very slowly. its pretly slow today.

Lots of ted kennedy talk Still figuring out details of funeral service, kennedys office 1s 1ssuing invitations today.
Susan rice wants to update you on unga so we will set a call for early next week Lots of things coming into place slowly

Will send updates as | have them

—— Original Message ——
From' H

To. Huma Abedin

Sent. Thu Aug 27 09:08:19 2009
Subject’ Re!

Ok. No clips yet. Anything else happening?

—— Original Message —-—
From: Huma Abedin

To:H )

Sent: Thu Aug 27 09:06:48 2009
Subject Re:

i sent oscar clips but | know printer there is a bit slow.
| hope you are relaxing. | |We are making no other
Working on a new line block and some unga revisions for you which | will bring by later And

—— Original Message —--
From: H ’
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thu Aug 27 08:30:04 2009
Subject: Fw-

—-- Original Message —--

From: susiebuelli i |
To: H2 v

Sent Wed Aug 26 19 41 19 2009

!
We are beyond pride @ your efforts in the congo (and everything else).

Take care of yourself first, now and then
Susie

Xoxo
Ask someone to email me address for you.

2006

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

»

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc
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From: . H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 10:54:25 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: RELEASE IN FULL|
Ok.

--=== Original Message --—--

From: Huma Abedin

To:H i

Sent; Fri Aug 28 10:26:56 2009

Subject: Re:

Ok. Weather seems to be ok for morning departure.
Also, we'lll have pouch of work from dc around 3 this aftemoon.

----- QOriginal Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Aug 28 10:25:26 2009
Subject: Re:

We will have to leave very early tomormmow to be sure we get there on time--no later than 8am wheels up. And we can do
photo anytime before we leave Wed.

--e== Original Message ----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent; Fri Aug 28 10:20:31 2009
Subject:

| didn‘t know you were told Catherine wanted her picture today. She wanted to come early 0 she could go to work. {
asked if we could do tomorow since u have to be dressed to leave in the morning anyway.

On the plane, | checked with cheryl about using a govt plane and she agréed it was perfectly appropriate. They are
sending a plane (o pick up jimmy and rosalyn carter in‘israel since there are no commercial flights. Gives u the abilily to
decide when u r going and when u r coming back.

!

HA NQ/N1/9N18
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 4:47:31 PM

To: ‘humamabedin|

Subject: Print Fw; QDDR and Micronesia

'RELEASE IN PART
B6

—--- Original Message —--

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Aug 28 16:19:17 2009
Subject: Fw: QDDR and Micronesia

Pls print.

---- Original Message —---

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To:H

Sent: Mon Aug 24 12:08:37 2009

Subject; FW: QDDR and Micronesia

FY1

From: Smith, Daniel B

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 11:03 AM

To: Lew, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D; Slaughter, Anne-Marie
Cc: Campbell, Piper A :
Subject: FW: QDDR and Micronesia

| wanted to share this message from our Ambassador in Micronesia regarding the QDDR with all of you.

From: Hughes, Miriam K (Kolonia)

Sent: Sunday, August 23, 2009 11:09 PM
To: Secretary's Suggestion Box

Subject: QDDR and Micronesia

To the Secretary's Staff:

| applaud the Quadrennlal Diplomacy and Development Review (QDDR) as a vital tool to Integrate development as a core
element of our renewed diplomatic leadership. | urge that this blueprint be clear and lean, so that any Chief of Mission
can contribute at the country level. No nation is too small or remote for our attention.

In the Federated States of Micronesia, where | serve as Ambassador, the U. S. Department of the Interior (DOI) runs a
sizeable, top heavy assistance program under a Compact of Free Association. This program, which is a vestige of a post-
World War Two Strategic Trusteeship relationship, remains almost entirely outside the authority of the COM. The
deliberately uncoordinated implementation of over $90 million of annual grant assistance by a U.S. domestic agency has
wasted resources, generated resentment toward the United States, and exacerbated internal political tensions.
Micronesia became a sovereign nation 30 years ago.

In 2003, the Bush Administration situated the DCI Compact assistance office thousands of miles away in a deluxe office
suite in Honolulu. Administration of the Compact grants is thus performed by four DOI civil servants who take occasional
flights to Micronesia. Under this long distance arrangement, we have failed to coordinate and build partnership. No
USAID or any other U.S. development specialists are attached to the Embassy, including for the purpose of coordinating
an additional $50 million worth of other federal programs. In a dissent cable that | submitted to Policy Planning last May
(Kolonia 82), | attempted to convey the larger context of such an inadequate aid vehicle. In effect, an intrinsically friendly
Pacific island nation now chafes and resents a U.S. aid program that is perceived as mismanaged and neocolonialist. We
have failed to significantly improve thé lives of the Micronesians, 29.9% of whom now live below the Basic Needs Poverly
Line. The Chief of Mission has been unacceptably excluded. |

While | have thus opted to depart post in September, the QDDR has given me hope for the future. The Secretary’s
opening remarks to the House Foreign Affairs Committee of April 22 resonated like music in my ears, particularly her
statement, “We're turning our ambassadors into in-country chief executives with authority and responsibility for the

1LIA ANIRAIRNNAE
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programs on the ground.”

Thank you for shining a spotlight on a core ‘systemic problem. | do hope my successor will become the beneficiary of
such empowerment. Otherwise, we are not One U.S. Government here, as a recent OIG report of our post emphasized.
Ploase do consider Micronesia in the QDDR, perhaps as a small prototype that could serve as a catalyst to better harness
development to diplomacy in small island developing nations. As a Foreign Service Officer, | remain &t your service and
eager to contribute to reform. ’ )

Yours truly, Mimi Hughes

Miriam K. Hughes

Ambassador

U.S. Embassy

Federated States of Micronesia

; HA NQIN4I9N4 K
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From: Huma Abedin {Huma@clintonemail.com] { |
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 5:23:50 PM RELEASE IN PART|
To: H B5, B6

Subject: Tomorrow

Below is draft for tomorrow.

- they are not expecting any weather issues

- we cannot fly out of east hampton so its a longer drive.

- oscar is going to fly up and back with you. I'm going to stay here and try to look a:|
- DS will be on plane with you flying there and back but secret service will pick you up as usual when u land in both places.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967952 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintoneméil.com] s RELEASE IN PART | ;

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 6:02:47 PM ‘ B6 i f

To: H

cc: 'OFlores| : B6
Subject: Secure call ‘

Cdm said secure call is canceled for the night cause she wasn't able to bring any of the documents home. | will bring
phone with me early tomorrow morning. ; ;

A naiN4i2N4 &
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RELEASE IN PART |

B6 |
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 8:07 PM
To: ; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Chris Hill letter re Hakim
Also, I'd like to go see thd itomorrow when I get back Can vou find out if they'll be home and just say I'd

like to come by? Also need addresses for Service Then on Sunday, we'd like, o go see the |

----- Orignal Message -—--

From' Huma Abcdin

To. H; ‘SullivanJJ@statc.gov' <Sullivan]J@statc.gov>
Sent: Fri Aug 28 19.54:33 2009

Subject: Re. Chris Hill letter re Hakim .

Ok

-----= Qriginal Message -—--

From: H

To: Huma Abedin; 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivan)j@statc.gov>
Sent: Fri Aug 28 19:54:08 2009

Subject: Chris Hill letter re Hukim

Letter fine to go

nam4inna g
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From: H [HDRzz@cIImonemall .com) . ‘
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 9:54: 59 PM RELEASE IN FULL/
To: Huma Abedin '

Subject: Mitchell

|.called at 9:45 but no answer and the operator said he may have gone to bed so | asked her to call Mara and find out
whal happened.
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 1:13:34 PM ,
To: H ) RELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: Re: '

Yes Its there already.

---:- Qriginal Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:12:35 2009
Subject: Re:

Ok but will it meet me at ainport? I'm out of funeral and on way to Boston airport.

----- Original Message -----
From. Huma Abedin

To:H :
Sent: Sal Aug 29 12:43:18 2009
Subject:

They will use the hybrid to take u around. Will be much easier than getting van af'ound.

noind infhaec
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 1:14:55 PM :

To: ’humamabeduri B6
Subject: Print Fw: Holbrooke RELEASE IN PART '

B5,B6
Attachments: Holbrooke.docx

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:14:01 2009
Subject: Fw: Holbrooke

Pls print.

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To:H

Sent: Sat Aug 29 11:34:13 2009

Subject: Fw: Holbrooke

For mtg

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent; Fri Aug 28 17:07:44 2009
Subject: Holbrooke

Here are the points for S:

Points for S Call to| } . B5

A

Holbrooke has been the driver of (non-military) stratégic innovation in Afghanistan and Pakistan, including:

Defining a regional approach to AfiPak, including the trilateral sunimit

\
Afghanistan
Conceptualizing "Afghanization™: a sirategy focused on standing up the ANSF

B5

Reconciliation/reintegration

LA ABINAIMAAER
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International engagement and diplomacy
o Special reps from more than 20 counlries

o Engagement with Arab allies, China, India, and Turkey

Pakistan

Swift and comprehensive U.S. response to Pakistan's refugee crisis

Economic and energy assistance strategy for Pakistan

o Sending Lipton's team; launching a major new energy initiative

Holbrooke has assembled an unprecedented team to camy out the work

Whole-of-government team in DC

Reorganized the U.S. mission in Kabul, including recruiting Eikenberry and top talent and implementing & new
paradigm for assistance

Holbrooke is implementing detailed action plans in a wide range of areas and holding himself accountable

NDINA R4 R
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: aaturday, August 29; 2009 1:26:52 PM RELEASE IN FULL|
To:

Subject: Re: Mitchell

Mara was flying last night. Connected with her this am. She is getting back to me.

--=== Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:20:37 2009
Subject: Mitchell

Will | talk w him today?

HA namn4/2n1&
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IRELEASE IN FULL|
From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 1:41:25 PM
To: ! Huma Abedin
Subject: Re:

But that's Labor Day and may cost them overtime. | could also do in NYC on Tuesday.

——- Original Message —---
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent; Sat Aug 29 13:39:53 2009
Subject: Re:

Should do monday so they have time to set up properly

—--- Original Message —-—
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:38:01 2009
Subject: Re:

Santa can do my hair and if they bring a makeup person, ok. Which is befter—~Sunday or Monday?

—--- Original Message ——-
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:35:31 2009
Sublect: Re: i

1

In chappaqua? I'm sure

—-- Original Message —---
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:35:13 2009
Subject: Re:

'Can | be taped at home?

—--- Original Message ——
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:32:20 2009
Subject:

Philippe and cheryl mentioned they talked to you about oprah. They can tape you here in ny sunday or monday. Are we
pursuing this? :

HA 0QIn1/2018
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From: H <HDR22@clintoncmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 7:56 PM [RELEASE IN PART |
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> B6 _ !
Subject: Re: Sunday '

Also| asked us to go to dinner w them tomorrow at the place on |

-—-2 Original Message -----

From Huma Abedin

To.H

Sent' Sat Aug 29 19-30:05 2009
Subject: Sunday

Right now, this is what we have for tomorrow.
-7-30 tom donilon, u should call into ops when u r ready

- spielbergs are available between 4-7
- turkish foreign minister call tbd

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968423 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2009 9:20:29 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: ‘humamabedin B6 \
Subject: Print Fw: Honduras: Maybe, maybe

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Aug 30 09:13:36 2009
Subject; Fw: Honduras: Maybe, maybe

Pls print.

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To:H

Sent; Sat Aug 29 20:30:19 2009

Subject: Fw: Honduras: Maybe, maybe

Fyi

From: Kelly, Craig A

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sulhvan Jacob J
Cc: Smith, Daniel B; Macmanus, JosephE

Sent: Sat Aug 29 16:53:56 2009

Subject: Fw: Honduras: Maybe, maybe

Attached is from Lew Amselem, our rep lo OAS. He gives a readout of his conversation today with Arias Accord
negotiator Jon Biehl. Some nice comments about S from Biehl and Arias. | wull forward another note from Hugo Llorens
with similar message. Best, ck ;

From: Amselem, W Lewis

To: Task Force Honduras; Otero, Maria
Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:54:22 2009
Subject: Honduras; Maybe, maybe

From: amselem| ;
To: Amselem, W Lewis

Sent: Sat Aug 29 13:51:00 2009

Subject:

Biehl called a little after 1:30 pm to say the meeting with the de facto envoys had been abruptly cancelled - but for
perhaps a positive reason,

Micheletti has asked about half the team to return to Tegucigalpa (Corrales stayed, as "he seeks to confirm that he will not
lose, his visa"). In the phone call he got from the de facto envoys as they headed for the airport, Biehl said he delected a
positive attitude. The envoys seemed confident they would get M to sign the SJ Accord. The envoys prmoised to call
Biehl late this afternoon with the news from Honduras. If, if, if, if, the news is positive, Biehl and OAS Political Director
Victor Rico will leave for Tegucigalpa tomorrow morning to meet Micheletti, make sure this is not another lime-wasting
tactic, and gel something in writing from him that he agrees to the Accord and will sign it.

Just before speaking to me, Biehl had spoken with Arias who expressed cautious optimisim that we might have a break-

LIA NOINAINNnA
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through. Arias told Biehl to tell us, that if that happens the United States gets the credit.

Arias said the US has played the game exactly right, with the appropriate mix of carrots, sticks, toughness, unified
message, even-handedness and, above all, good iming. Arias said the Europeans have been calling him over the past
twa days, and have fallen into line with the US; the Swedes, as head of the EU, and have told him that they will take their

* cue from the US and will support US actions. Arias, Biehl said, was extremely complimentary of the "great political
instincls shown by Secretary Clinton." ' .

With fingers crossed, the old rabbit's foot oul of th'e bax in the attic, | will be sacrificing a chicken in the backyard to
Moloch ... .

LIA NADINA 1904 5
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From: Huina Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.con> RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2009 920 AM B6

To: . 'Immumnbcdin:

Subject: Print Fw: Call from Arias

---— Original Message -—-
From' H

To' Huna Abedin

Sent: Sun Aug 30 09.13-18 2009
Subject: Fw. Call from Arias

Pls prnt

=== Original Messnge —--

From. NMills, Chiery! D <MllsCD@state.gov>
To.H

Sent Sat Aug 29 20 29 11 2009

Subject Fw Call from Arias

Fy

—-- Origmal Message -----

From Kelly, Cruig A

lo Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Hurha; Sullivan, Jacob J, Macmanus, Joscph E; $mth, D! B, Cue, Lourdes C, Agwlar, Patricia I
Sent: Sat Aug 29 16 55:09 2009

Subjeet: Fw Call from Anas

—-— Original Message -----

From Llorens, Hugo ‘

To: Shannon, Thomas A; "drestrepo drestrepol | Kelly, Craig A, Webster, Christopher W; Henshaw, Sunon, Amselem,
W Lewas, ‘'ask Foree Honduras, Otern, Mana

Sent: Sat Aug 29 14:21.24 2009

Subject Cull rom Arius

I it received a call rom Anas. He expressed his appreciation for everything the US hud done in support of democracy m Honduras. He saud the
recent tough messages by lusulza, OAS Ambassadors and USG officials strengthened by US sanctions, was having an unpact on the Mrcgune He
priised our decision W close the consulute and urged that we also move 1o ke mway lounst and business visis (rom Key regime members wd
supporters | told him we were working on implementing the visa and other measures which § expected could be announced soon.

Arias was critical of Z saying hus recent public slatements continued to be wihelpful - He descnbed £'s statement advocating the death penalty
(presumahly Lo apply 1o his pahtical enemmes) and asking lor the extensian al his term m ollice as "diastrous” He sad that Tnsulzi hisd musde the
nght call by not allowing Z to address the OASGA. We agreed the wilvence of FM Rodas over Z wes lughly negative,

1 told Anas { would be back m Honduras tomorrow and planned in the comung days to press intluential political. business and civil society and urge
support for the unmediate signing of the SJ Accord Anag and [ agreed to stay in close touch 1n the conung days

Hugo ILlotens
Ambassador
U8 Fnbassy Tegucigelpa

¢

HA namn4i/2018

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968433 Date: 08/26/2016
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RELEASE IN FUL_U

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2009 11:13:58 AM
To: Huma Abedin ;

Subject: Re:

| don't have anything else.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sun Aug 30 10:56:05 2008
Subject:

Sent clips and things u wanted printed with doug
Pouch ‘going back to dc at 12 today. Do u have anything additional to send back?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968440 Date: 08/26/2076 ?
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) RELEASE IN |
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 8:19:31 AM FULL

To: H

Subject:

* I'm here. Would like to take secure phone and test il.
U need to call into ops at 830 and they will connect u to mitchell

NAam4iond g

A
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968727 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@glintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 10:03:27 AM
To: H- : i
Subject: Re’ Kouchner RELEASE IN
o FULL
No

== Orlginal Message -—--
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 31 09:56:04 2009
Subject: Kouchner

Do | have to call him?

NAMA Mn4d 2.

" LIA
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05968873 Date: 08/26/2016
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'RELEASE IN |
PART B6 [
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 2:19:03 PM
To: H
Subject: RE: Schedule
was really
From: H

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2008 12:31 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Schedule

Thx. How was| j

----- Original Message -—-- !

From: Huma Abedin

To: H; ‘ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state gov>
Sent: Wed Sep 02 12:23:03 2009

Subject: RE: Schedule

tickets shouldnt be a problem, just put request in.
' its about 45 min from chappaqua and stans at 8pm.

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 10:56 AM

To: Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroLJ@state gov'

Subject: Schedule

| may need to stay until Friday to finish up some stuff. Can you book the shuttle for around 1-2pm?

Also, what's status w Jones mig?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969350 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com}

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 2:36:52 PM

To: 'humamabedin i

Subject: Print Fw: Holbrooke Summary - attached and below
_ Attachments: Holbrooke points.docx

—- Original Message ——

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 31 14:33:35 2009

Subject: Fw: Holbrooke Summary - attached and below

Pls print.

—--- Original Message —--

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To:H

Ce: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Abedin; Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Sun Aug 30 15:03:57 2009

Subject: Holbrooke Summary - attached and below

Holbrooke's Contributions on Af/Pak

RELEASE IN PART |
B6,B6 |
B6
|
B5
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